Hania Aslam

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: hania.aslam@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hania Aslam is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Hania Aslam has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in IT NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2013 - 2016
BS in BICSE	2009 - 2013
NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan	

Experience	
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022- Present
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2022

Research Articles

Browsing Behaviour Analysis using Data Mining

Hamid Mukhtar Farhana Seemi Hania Aslam Sana Khattak

International Journal of Advanced Computer Science and Applications, Volume 10, Issue 2, Pages 490-498

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 2 **DOI:** 10.14569/IJACSA.2019.0100263

2019